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Elaine (LKK Auto)

To: 'Hew, Lee Fong'; Motorsurvey

Cc: 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle JSL 2358 Ref: NSV2100101/HLF

Attachments: AWA-LKKInvoice-AC2203508.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf

Dear Lee Fong, 

 

  

Enclose Survey Report  of JSL 2358. 

 
 

Thank you. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Elaine | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 4:09 PM 

To: 'Hew, Lee Fong'; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'; 'HueyYon (LKK Auto)' 

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle JSL 2358 Ref: NSV2100101/HLF 

 

Dear Lee Fong, 
 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

 

 

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Hew, Lee Fong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April, 2022 2:27 PM 

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; HueyYon (LKK Auto) 
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<report@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle JSL 2358 Ref: NSV2100101/HLF 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Please assist us to do a paper survey. 
 

Regards 

Hew Lee Fong 

Senior Claims Analyst 

Asia Pacific Claims Group 

  

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd 

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914 

T: +65 6423 0533 

F: +65 6423 0864 

E: leefong.hew@awac.com 

W: www.awac.com 

 

From: HueyYon (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 5:23 PM 

To: Motorsurvey <motorsurvey@awac.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle JSL 2358 Ref: NSV2100101/HLF 

 

CAUTION: External Email 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

 

Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of JSL 2358. 

 

 

Thank You. 
 

 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

Elaine | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 


